

PATENT ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
 Stylesheet Version v1.1

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	CHANGE OF ADDRESS
CONVEYING PARTY DATA	
Name	Execution Date
W & H STERILIZATION S.R.L.	12/03/2007
RECEIVING PARTY DATA	
Name:	W & H STERILIZATION S.R.L.
Street Address:	VIA BOLGARA 2
City:	24060 BRUSAPORTO (BERGAMO)
State/Country:	ITALY
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1	
Property Type	Number
Application Number:	11817981
CORRESPONDENCE DATA	
Fax Number:	(703)685-0573
Phone:	703-521-2297
Email:	lbain@young-thompson.com
<i>Correspondence will be sent to the e-mail address first; if that is unsuccessful, it will be sent via US Mail.</i>	
Correspondent Name:	ANDREW J. PATCH
Address Line 1:	209 MADISON STREET
Address Line 2:	SUITE 500
Address Line 4:	ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22314
ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:	2512-1218
NAME OF SUBMITTER:	BENOIT CASTEL
Total Attachments: 1 source=CHGOFADD#page1.tif	

OP \$40.00 11817981

8516-1818
F U M E R O

STUDIO
CONSULENZA
BREVETTI

Dr. Ing. F. E. Fumero (1912-1945)
Dr. Ing. Carlo Faggioni (1937-1965)
Dr. Ing. Paolo Vatti (1957-2004)

Dr. Giovanmaria Faggioni[^]*
Carlo Maria Faggioni
Dr. Ing. Marco Faggioni[^]*
Dr. Francesco Paolo Vatti[^]
Dr. Ing. Carlo Maria Faggioni[^]*
Maria Francesca Faggioni
Dr. Stefano Vatti

[^] Mandatario P.I.

* European Patent Attorney

Milano, 3rd December 2007

Messrs
YOUNG & THOMPSON
745 South 23rd Street
22202 ARLINGTON VIRGINIA
U.S.A.

O/ref ps/CMF 4391

Patent Application in U.S.A. No. 11/817981 of 07/09/2007
in the name of W & H STERILIZATION S.r.l.

Dear Sirs

As you know from our order letter of 5 September 2007 relative to the new U.S. National phase of PCT/IB2006/050703 (Your ref. 2512-1218) the Assignee W & H STERILIZATION S.R.L. have changed their address. The present address is:

OLD ADDRESS:

Via Bolgara 2
24060 BRUSAPORTO (BERGAMO)
Italy

W&H STERILIZATION S.R.L.
VIA DELLE CROCETTE 2
PEDRENGO (BERGAMO), ITALY 24066

Please let us know if you think that it would be suitable to request the amendment of the address also for the above cases and in the affirmative please let us have an estimate of costs to proceed accordingly.

We look forward to hearing from you and thank you in advance for your assistance in the matter.

Your faithfully

Fumero - Studio Consulenza Brevetti

dr. ing. Carlo Maria Faggioni